

To: Daniel Robinson
E-Mail: Daniel.Robinson2@ngc.com
From: Doug Young
Date: September 27, 2010

Subject: Request for Info - File #0395-EX-PL-2010

Message:

Footnote US338 to the U.S. Table of Allocations says:

The following provisions shall apply in the band 2305-2320 MHz:

- (a) In the sub-band 2305-2310 MHz, space-to-Earth operations are prohibited.
- (b) Within 145 km of Goldstone, CA (35°25'33" N., 116°53'23" W.), Wireless Communications Service (WCS) licensees operating base stations in the band 2305-2320 MHz shall, prior to operation of those base stations, achieve a mutually satisfactory coordination agreement with the National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA).

Note: NASA operates a deep space facility in Goldstone in the band 2290-2300 MHz.

As you are within 145 km of the above site, submit a copy of a coordination agreement with NASA.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 27, 2010 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 12030